April 30, 1996

MEMORANDUM TO: Gail H. Marcus, Director
Project Directorate I11-3
Division of Reactor Projects III/1V

FROM: Glenn B. Kelly, Project Manager [Original signed by
Project Directorate I11-3 Glenn B. Kelly]
Division of Reactor Projects III/IV

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH IES UTILITIES INC (IES)

(TAC NO. M95250)

DATE & TIME: Monday, May 6, 1996
9 a.m. to 11 a.m.

LOCATION: One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Room 13-B-13
Rockville, Marylind

PURPOSE : To discuss possible noble metals injection into the Duane
Arnold Energy Center (DAEC) reactor coolant system

PARTICIPANTS*:

NRC 1ES

5. Kelly Paul Bessette, et ad.
L. Carpenter, et al.

General Electric
R. Cowans, et al.
Docket No. 50-33]
cc: See nexi page

CONTACT: Glenn Kelly
(301) 415--3028

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Commission Policy Statement on Staff
Meetings Cpen to the Public" 59 Federal Register 48340, 9/20/94. However,
portions of this meeting will be closed to the public to protect proprietary
information. Members of the public who wish vo attend should contact Glenn
Kelly at (301) 415-3028.

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\DUANEARN\DUA95250.MTR
To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: "C" = Copy without
attachment /enclosure "E" = Copy with attachment/enclosure “"N" = No copy
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